
  

  

YALE LAW SCHOOL 
NEW HAVEN, CONNECTICUT 06520 

May 25, 1970 

Mr. Hareld Weisberg 
Cog d'Or Press 

Route 8 : ee 
Frederick 

“Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Your pictures are returned herewith. As I have previously told 
you, this is a matter on which the Archivist ts not required to consult 
me, and he has not done so. I repeat that as far as I am concerned , 
is fulfilling his obligat tons under the agreement with the ' Kennedy 
family with care and honor. 
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